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Date:  January 17, 2024 
 
From:   Wight & Company 

2500 North Frontage Road 
   Darien, IL 60561 
 

To:    All Downers Grove SD58 Referendum Project bidders. 

 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO.2 TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR: 
 

  Elementary Schools Phase 1 ERATE RFP 
 

Project No: 220281 
This addendum forms a part of the bidding and contract documents and modifies the original bid 
documents with Title Sheets dated 12/18/2023. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum when providing 
bid price.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
DRAWINGS 

 

None 
 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 

None 
 

Q/A LOG 

 

Date Questions Addendum Response 

1/10/2024 Is the cable to be plenum-rated at all 4 schools? yes call cable is to be plenum-rated at all 

4 school. 

1/10/2024 Do you have a Cisco Call Manager? This question is beyond the scope of this 

project. 

1/10/2024 Has a certain brand of intercom been chosen? 

-It was mentioned in the walk-through as requiring 

equipment and a cabinet but the prints implied it 

was going to be an IP speaker system. 

-If that intercom RFP is available, or you can 

highlight key requirements, it will be helpful. 

The basis of design for the intercom 

system is a Valcom Classroom Connect IP 

based system. The Bid Group 3 for the 

intercom work will be issued with the 

overall construction package issued on 

1/23/24 by Bulley & Andrews. 

1/10/2024 Similarly, any further detail on the IP cameras will be 

helpful. 

The camera drops are for future camera 

installation, there is not a specific model 

number at this time. 

1/11/2024 Is conduit or surface mount raceway required for 

areas without a drop ceiling? 

In open ceiling areas J-hooks or bridle 

rings are acceptable. 
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END OF ADDENDUM 

1/11/2024 Firestopping new wall and floor sleeves is required. 

Are we required to bring existing wall sleeves up to 

industry standards if we reuse them? 

Yes 

1/11/2024 Who is required to install the raceway required for 

the new Cat6 wall locations? 

Any new raceway would need to be 

furnished and installed by the cabling 

installation contractor. 

1/11/2024 Since this is a very aggressive schedule will the 

buildings be open Saturdays, Sundays and the July 

4th? 

That would need to be coordinated with 

Bulley & Andrews the Construction 

Manager. Assume Buildings will be open 

on Saturdays and as required on 

Sundays; However, Buildings will be 

closed on 4th of July and any other 

Federal Holiday. 

1/11/2024 CIC is required to supply and install IP Paging System 

Components including IP Speakers, clocks, dual 

clocks, outdoor speakers, and outdoor strobes. 

Please provide a Specification for the IP Paging 

System. 

At this time, the cabling installation 

contractor is only responsible for 

furnishing and installing the data cabling 

to support the paging system 

components.  The paging system will be 

bid out under Bid Group 3 posted by 

Bulley & Andrews on 1/23/24. 


